

Fw: FPC next week

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Feb 2017 07:09:58 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Feb 1_Clean.pptx (2.29 MB)

For FPC today

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:27 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: FPC next week

Hi,
Attached is the deck for tomorrow's meeting. Sorry for the delay. We will bring copies.
Keley

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: FPC next week

Hi Keley,

Confirming that the energy item will be discussed from 10:30 to 11:30 on Wednesday. Thanks
Boafoa

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: January-27-17 4:37 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FPC next week

Hi Keley,

I just wanted to make sure the folks were prepared to return to FPC next week (Wednesday). We will

likely schedule the energy item at 10:30-11:30. We will confirm exact timing next week.

Have a good weekend,

Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca